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Ministry of Transportation
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Vehicle Safety and Standards

NOTICE

To All Designated Inspection Facilities and Authorized Inspectors

Re: Interim Inspection Certificate Decals

Effective immediately, the Vehicle Inspection Program (VIP) Headquarters office will assume all sales and
distribution of interim inspection certificate (1IC) decals. Any licensed Designated Inspection Facility (DIF) that
wishes to purchase interim inspection certificate decals must order and make payment through VIP
Headquarters.

Interim Inspection certificate decals are available at a cost of $4.00 per/ 25 and may be ordered by using the
CVSEO0015 order form available here. Decals will be sold and distributed in limited quantities.

DIF operators and Authorized Inspectors (Al) are reminded that interim inspection certificates may only be
applied in accordance with Motor Vehicle Act Regulations Division 25.13.

25.13 (3) If the authorized person is not satisfied that the vehicle meets the standards, he or
she may, on being satisfied that the vehicle would not present a hazard to other road users,
place on the vehicle an interim inspection certificate and must indicate on the inspection report
issued under subsection (1)

(a) the equipment or component of the vehicle which failed to meet the standards, and
(b) if the deficiency in standards affects the safety of passengers or security of load, that no
passengers or load may be carried in or on the vehicle.

Any improper application of interim inspection certificates or any vehicle inspection report submitted with an
interim inspection certificate that does not clearly indicate the required MVAR Division 25.13 information may
be deemed invalid. Vehicles, vehicle drivers and / or vehicle owners may be subject to enforcement action for
operating a vehicle without a valid inspection certificate. Further, both DIF operators and Als may be subject to
enforcement action for improper inspection.

Regards,
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Brian Kangas
Manager, Vehicle Inspections & Standards
Commercial Vehicle Safety & Enforcement



